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Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Jimmy Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 4:01 PM

To: Tan Wei Yin

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: EQ ref : TBA / LKK ref : CC6/EQI18007900/Kmb3 - Accident Involving GBE4327G 

AND SJA7178B on 25.04.2018

Attachments: PHOTOGRAPHS FOR VEHICLE NO. SJA 7178B.pdf; INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; 

LOD.pdf; Adjustment Report.pdf

EQ ref: TBA 

LKK ref : CC6/EQI18007900/Kmb3 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE4327G(EQ-OI) AND SJA7178B(TP) ON 25/04/2018 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

This is a 3-Vehicles chain-collision, your insured was the last vehicle. 

A letter was sent out to the Insured to notify Third Party claim and NCD issues. No further feedback till to 

date. 

  

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD” at $9100.00 (all-in). 

  

The summary is as follows: - 

  

  Claimed 

Amount 

Revised Amount 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $   11,224.73 $                                         8132.00 

2. Loss of Use (16 days x $60.00) $        960.00 $                                           960.00 

3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $            8.00 $                                               8.00 

Total $   12,192.73 $                                        9100.00 

  

**16days recommendation for repair 
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Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 

  

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Jimmy Chen| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jimmychen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


